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27 October 1967

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT:

1. At the request of the Director, relayed through Colonel

White, | talked with Senator Symington's personal
secretary, Mrs. Virginia Laird. She was advised that the Director
had wished to offer Senator Symington a briefing concerning Mrs.

and her employment with the Agency. It was indicated that
Colonel White would do this briefing, if desired, at any time suitable
to the Senator. Mrs. Laird stated she would bring this to the
Senator's attention.

STAT

2. Mrs. Laird advised later and John S. Warner
confirmed it again on 26 October that the Senator gave no indication
that he was at all interested in being briefed on the case or was in
any way interested in the case. I assured Mrs. Laird that we
merely wanted to be helpful and were not pushing the matter.

Togy £ 1,
s/ Jekn 8. Warner

JOHN S, WARNER
Legislative Counsel

cc: Ex Dir/Compt
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DATE

_TRANSMITTAL SLIP | 3 November 1967

TO.
Director of Personnel
ROOM NO. BUILDING
5 E 56 HQ

REMARKS:

This issue {8 now dead. The
basic material on the case is re-
urned for your official file.

not recorded. STAT
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FROM:
Executive Director -Comptroller

7ROOM NO, BUILDING E,
7D 59 HQ | STAT

FORM NO . REPLACES FORM 36-8 ()
1FEB 55 241 WHICH MAY BE USED.
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